

Resume



Limi P M

Mobile : +91 8078199398

E-Mail : limi.p.mathew@gmail.com

Professional Summary:

I am a Registered Nurse having more than **Eight years** of experience including Five years experience in GCC countries. I have worked in both Neuro Critical care and Medical & Surgical ward seeking for a suitable position to grow and develop along with the organization.

Professional Qualification:

BSc Nursing from University of Bangalore, India

Registration Number : KL 04201701496

Valid Till : 27th April 2022

Professional Courses Attended

| COURSES | INSTITUTION | YEAR |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------|
| Basic Life Support (BLS) | Prime Hospital, Dubai, UAE | 2017-2019 |
| Critical Care | BGS Global Hospital, Bangalore | 2011 |

Career History

Hospital : Prime Hospital, Dubai, UAE

Designation : Staff Nurse

Department : Medical & Surgical and Maternity Department

Duration : 21st October 2017 till 03rd March 2019

Hospital : As Sulayyil General Hospital, Riyadh Region - Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Designation : Staff Nurse

Department : Medical and Surgical Department

Duration : 08th August 2013 till 23rd June 2017

Hospital : BGS Global Hospital, Bangalore - India

Designation : Staff Nurse

Department : Stroke Intensive Care Unit

Duration : 19th January 2011 to 16th May 2013

PROCEDURES PERFORMED

- Ryles tube insertion
- Administration of medicines (Oral and injection)
- Transfusion and infusion therapy.
- Urinary catheterization, bladder irrigation.
- Cardio pulmonary resuscitation (C P R).
- A B G sampling,
- E C G.
- Cardio version.
- Dressing.
- Mouth care and Back care
- Bowel Wash.
- Suture removal.
- Steam inhalation and nebulization.
- A B G zeroing.
- Jugular venous catheterization.
- Bone marrow aspiration.
- Liver biopsy, Kidney biopsy.
- Cardio version.
- Major dressing and wound Debridement.
- Echo Cardiography.

MACHINES AND EQUIPMENTS HANDLED

SPECIAL PROCEDURES ASSISTED

- Endotracheal intubation.
- Extubation
- Central venous catheterization.
- Lumber puncture.
- Intercostal drainage.
- Peritoneal and hemodialysis
- E C G Machine.
- Cardiac monitor
- Pulse Oxymeter
- Defibrillator
- Infusion pumps and syringe pumps.
- Ventilator
- Suction apparatus
- A B G analyzer and electrolyte machine.
- Oxygen flowmeter
- Glucometer for instant blood sugar.
- Wall suction
- Air bed and water bed.
- Nebulizer.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

| | |
|----------------------|-----------------------------------------------|
| Name | - Limi P M |
| Date of Birth | - 31 st March 1989 |
| Sex | - Female |
| Marital Status | - Married |
| Nationality | - Indian |
| Language proficiency | - English, Arabic, Hindi, Malayalam & Kannada |
| Passport Number | - K6439662 |
| Date of issue | - 14 th December 2012 |
| Date of expiry | - 13 th December 2022 |

I hereby would like to declare that, all the information furnished above are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:

Place: Ponkunnam